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From: Ralph E Jones

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Statements

Subject: ' Statement of Position Submitted by Ralph E Jones

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Ralph E Jones

Feb 14 2024

Email

cjgiones69@gmail.com

Docket

W-1049 Sub 25

Message | '

The 3rd paragraph of "Notice to Customers" Red Bird request from the Commission a rate based on
purchasing and investing ($1,235,000) in improvements to the system A&D currently serves. Red Bird
also asks for a reasonable rate of return on their investment. Nowhere do | see the the purchase price nor
the number of customer units Red Bird is purchasing from A&D. | think it would be transparent of Red

Bird and the Commission to require Red Bird to start with a per unit cost which includes the purchase
cost and the $1,235,000 capital investment being made. At this starting point each customer will have
the knowledge of just how much Red Bird is requesting as a ROI. | would like to know what the
investment is and how it will improve each customers service, Thank You
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From: Linda Bittner '

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Statements '

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Linda Bittner

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Linda Bittner

Feb 14 2024

Email

lynbittner@att.net

Docket

W-1049 Sub 25 and W-1328 Sub 2
Message

I'would like the North Carolina Utilities Commission to take into consideration that a rate change for the
people that live in White Oak Village can and will cause financial stress for us because this is a 55+
Community and we live on fixed incomes. Red Bird plans to make approximately $1,235,000 in capital
improvements to the water and sewer systems across the A&D service area. Red Bird is asking the
commission to approve increases to the customers to repay them for obtaining ownership of all of A&D
systems. | feel it should be taken into consideration that the residents of White Oak Village are in a 55+
community and on fixed incomes and it would be difficult for us seniors to pay the same reimbursement
fees as other residents of other communities.



